



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	l
American Association of Swine Veterinarians (AASV)	1
American Chemical Society (ACS)	1
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	2
American Marketing Association (AMA)	2
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	2
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	
ASM International	
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	2
Association for the Advancement of Animal Breeding and Genetics (AAABG)	3
Association for Unmanned Vehicle Systems International (AUVSI)	
Atlantis Press	
British Institute of Non-Destructive Testing (BINDT)	3
EDP Sciences	
Elsevier Procedia	7
European Mathematical Society (EMS)	8
Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC)	9
INMR	9
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	9
Institute of Refrigeration (IOR)	
Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET)	23
International Microelectronics and Packaging Society, Nordic (IMAPS-Nordic)	
Linz Center of Mechatronics GmbH	
Rezekne Higher Education Institute - Rezeknes Augstskola	
Schloss Dagstuhl	
Springer Nature	
TAPPI Press	
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	25

Academic Conferences Ltd:

GENDER RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICGR 2024)

Held 25-26 April 2024, Barcelona, Spain.
Softcover 520(approx) pages 9781713899242 Marti Ballester, C.-P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SOCIAL MEDIA. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ECSM 2024)

Held 30-31 May 2024, Brighton, UK.
Softcover 416(approx) pages 9781713899235 Fotaris, P.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

American Association of Swine Veterinarians (AASV):

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SWINE VETERINARIANS ANNUAL MEETING. 55TH 2024.

Held 24-27 February 2024, Nashville, Tennessee, USA. Softcover 379 pages 9781713892403 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

American Chemical Society (ACS):

CARBON DOTS: RECENT DEVELOPMENTS AND FUTURE PERSPECTIVES.

ACS Symposium Series 1465
Softcover 389 pages 9781713898788 Berdimurodov, E. and Verma, D. K. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

CELL MEMBRANE SURFACE-ENGINEERED NANOPARTICLES: BIOMIMETIC NANOMATERIALS FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1464
Softcover 257 pages 9781713898771 Paiva-Santos, A. C. and Rabiee, N. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

COPPER-BASED NANOMATERIALS IN ORGANIC TRANSFORMATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1466
Softcover 350 pages 9781713898795 Srivastava, A. and Srivastava, A. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

LOGIC FOR METAL - ORGANIC FRAMEWORK SELECTION: MOFS FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1463
Softcover 348 pages 9781713898764 Rabiee, N. and Makvandi, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

TOWARDS SUSTAINABLE AND GREEN HYDROGEN PRODUCTION BY PHOTOCATALYSIS: INSIGHTS INTO DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT OF EFFICIENT MATERIALS. (VOLUME 2)

ACS Symposium Series 1468
Volume 2.
Softcover 551 pages 9781713898818 Kumar, A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

TOWARDS SUSTAINABLE AND GREEN HYDROGEN PRODUCTION BY PHOTOCATALYSIS: SCALABILITY OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES. (VOLUME 1)

ACS Symposium Series 1467
Volume 1.
Softcover 252 pages 9781713898801 Kumar, A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

CATALYSIS AND REACTION ENGINEERING DIVISION. HELD AT THE 2023 AICHE ANNUAL MEETING

Held 5-10 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Held at the 2023 AIChE Annual Meeting.

Softcover 707 pages 9781713892960

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

American Marketing Association (AMA):

COLLEGIATE CONFERENCE. AMA INTERNATIONAL. 2024. READY TO LAUNCH

Held 11-13 April 2024, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.

Softcover 96(approx) pages 9781713899396 Coelho, D. and Eby, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES CONGRESS. WORLD. 2024. (2 VOLS) CLIMATE CHANGE IMPACTS ON THE WORLD WE LIVE IN

Held 19-22 May 2024, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, USA. Selected Papers from the World Environmental and Water

Resources Congress 2024.

Softcover 1,652 pages 9781713897835 Handa, S. and Montgomery, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$286.00

<u>American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)</u>:

OFFSHORE WIND TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 5TH 2023. IOWTC2023

Held 18-19 December 2023, Exeter, UK. Softcover 341 pages 9780791887578 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

ASM International:

TESTING AND FAILURE ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 30TH 2004. (ISTFA 2004)

Held 14-18 November 2004, Worcester, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 720(approx) pages 9781713899228

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2024. (NAACL 2024) (12 VOLS) LANGUAGES OF LATIN AMERICA (LONG PAPERS)

Held 16-21 June 2024, Mexico Ćity, Mexico. Chapter 1: Long Papers.

Softcover 9,836(approx) pages 9781713898948

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$775.00

CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2024. (NAACL 2024) LANGUAGES OF LATIN AMERICA (STUDENT RESEARCH WORKSHOP)

Held 18 June 2024, Mexico City, Mexico. Student Research Workshop.

Softcover 310(approx) pages 9781713898986

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2024. (NAACL 2024) LANGUAGES OF LATIN AMERICA (DEMONSTRATIONS SESSION)

Held 16-21 June 2024, Mexico City, Mexico. Demonstrations Session.

Softcover 228(approx) pages 9781713898962

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2024. (NAACL 2024) LANGUAGES OF LATIN AMERICA (SHORT PAPERS)

Held 16-21 June 2024, Mexico City, Mexico. Chapter 2: Short Papers.

Softcover 888(approx) pages 9781713898955

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2024. (NAACL 2024) LANGUAGES OF LATIN AMERICA (TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS)

Held 16-21 June 2024, Mexico City, Mexico. Tutorial Abstracts.

Softcover 56(approx) pages 9781713898979

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

FINDINGS OF THE ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. CONFERENCE OF THE NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER. 2024. (NAACL 2024) (6 VOLS)

Held 16-21 June 2024, Mexico City, Mexico.

Softcover 5,156(approx) pages 9781713898993

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$375.00

Association for the Advancement of Animal Breeding and Genetics (AAABG):

ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF ANIMAL BREEDING AND GENETICS. BIENNIAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2023.

Held 26-28 July 2023, Crawley, Washington, USA.

Softcover 397 pages 9781713879664

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

Association for Unmanned Vehicle Systems International (AUVSI):

XPONENTIAL, 2023.

Held 8-11 May 2023, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 130(approx) pages 9781713899327

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

XPONENTIAL, 2024.

Held 22-25 April 2024, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 258(approx) pages 9781713899334

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

Atlantis Press:

INNOVATION AND REGENERATIVE TRENDS IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IRTTHI 2024) (ATLANTIS PRESS)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 285

Held 14-16 March 2024, Mohali, India and Online.

Softcover 558 pages 9781713898757 Sharma, M. and Singh, A. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$331.00

British Institute of Non-Destructive Testing (BINDT):

CONDITION MONITORING AND ASSET MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (CM 2024)

Held 18-20 June 2024, Oxford, UK.

Softcover 424(approx) pages 9781713899389

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

EDP Sciences:

ACTUAL PROBLEMS OF IMPROVING FARMING PRODUCTIVITY AND AGROECOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC-PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (IPFA 2024) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 538 (2024)

Held 15-17 April 2024, Dnipro, Ukraine.

Softcover 1,464(approx) pages 9781713899051 Yekimov, S. and Sazonets, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ADVANCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 27TH 2024. (FORM-2024) CONSTRUCTION THE FORMATION OF LIVING ENVIRONMENT

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 533 (2024)

Held 25-27 April 2024, Yerevan, Armenia.

Softcover 928(approx) pages 9781713898832 Ter-Martirosyan, A. and Vatin, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ADVANCED ELECTRONICS, ELECTRICAL AND GREEN ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (AEEGE 2024)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 399 (2024)

Held 24 May 2024, Online.

Softcover 146(approx) pages 9781713899167 Gajic, Z. and Hinz, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

AGRICULTURAL, BIODIVERSITY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICABEE 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 114 (2024)

Held 13 June 2024, Stara Zagora, Bulgaria.

Softcover 432(approx) pages 9781713899204 Penev, N. and Petrova, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

AGRICULTURE, EARTH REMOTE SENSING AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (RSE-III-2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 539 (2024)

Held 22-24 April 2024, Dushanbe, Tajikistan.

Softcover 738(approx) pages 9781713899068 Abdullozoda, R. and Gibadullin, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

APPLIED COMPUTING AND SMART CITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICACS24)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 64 (2024)

Held 20-21 May 2024, Erbil, Iraq.

200(approx) pages 9781713899747 Kattan, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY AND MARKETING MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (APMM 2024)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 193 (2024)

Held 17-19 May 2024, Singapore.

Softcover 486(approx) pages 9781713899082 Husin, M. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

COMPUTER AND ENERGY SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC FORUM. 6TH 2024. (WFCES 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 541 (2024)

Held 18-19 May 2024, Almaty, Kazakhstan.

Softcover 360(approx) pages 9781713899181 Nazarov, D. and Juraeva, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

DEFORMATION CHARACTERISTICS OF GEOMATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2023. (IS-PORTO 2023) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 544 (2024)

Held 3-6 September 2023, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 1,082(approx) pages 9781713899716 Viana da Fonseca, A. and Ferreira, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ECOLOGICAL AND BIOLOGICAL WELL-BEING OF FLORA AND FAUNA. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2024. (EBWFF 2024) (2 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 116 (2024)

Held 7-10 May 2024, Blagoveschensk, Russia.

Softcover 1,500(approx) pages 9781713899686 Khasanov, S. and Maidyrova, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS OF SUSTAINABILITY OF CONSTRUCTION AND MANAGEMENT OF URBAN REAL ESTATE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL FORUM. 13TH 2024. (ESCM-2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 535 (2024)

Held 22-24 March 2024, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

Softcover 734(approx) pages 9781713898856 Grabovyi, P. G. and Le, T. V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

ENVIRONMENTAL PREVENTION AND POLLUTION CONTROL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (EPPCT 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 536 (2024)

Held 26-28 April 2024, Kunming, China.

Softcover 454(approx) pages 9781713898863 Yuen, F. K. and Nizami, A.-S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

EXPERIMENTAL FLUID MECHANICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (EFM22)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 299 (2024)

Held 29 November - 2 December 2022, Dvur Kralove nad Labem, Czech Republic.

Softcover 250(approx) pages 9781713899730 Dancova, P. and Pulec, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

GREEN HORIZON 2024: ENERGY MANAGEMENT, ECOLOGICAL INNOVATION, AND AGRO-INDUSTRIAL PRACTICES. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 2024. (YIFHG 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 542 (2024)

Held 16-18 June 2024, Zhengzhou, China.

Softcover 502(approx) pages 9781713899457 Zhihao, W. and Hui, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ICT INTEGRATION IN TECHNICAL EDUCATION. ETLTC INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ETLTC2024)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 194 (2024)

Held 23-26 January 2024, Aizuwakamatsu, Japan.

Softcover 188(approx) pages 9781713899495 Roy, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

INNOVATIONS IN CONSTRUCTION AND SMART BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES FOR COMFORTABLE, ENERGY EFFICIENT AND SUSTAINABLE LIFESTYLE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSBT 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 534 (2024)

Held 20-21 February 2024, Dnipro, Ukraine.

Softcover 254(approx) pages 9781713898849 Awrejcewicz, J. and Danishevskyy, V. et

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

LIFE SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICoLIST 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 117 (2024)

Held 24-25 August 2023, Malang, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 512(approx) pages 9781713899693 Taufiq, A. and Susanto, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

LINGUISTIQUE FRANCAISE. CONGRES MONDIAL. 9TH 2024. (CMLF 2024) (3 PARTS)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 191 (2024)

Held 1-5 July 2024, Lausanne, Switzerland.

Softcover 2,456(approx) pages 9781713899488 Neveu, F. and Prevost, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

NATURAL RESOURCES AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (RENA23)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 115 (2024)

Held 9-11 November 2023, Fez, Morocco.

Softcover 212(approx) pages 9781713899211 Benabdelhadi, M. and Okumura, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

NUCLEAR ASTROPHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISNA23)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 297 (2024)

Held 30 October - 3 November 2023, Manipal, India.

Softcover 138(approx) pages 9781713898825 Pizzone, R. G. and Guardo, G. L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (ICPES 2023) (3 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 540 (2024)

Held 23 November 2023. Madurai. India.

Softcover 2,030(approx) pages 9781713899174 Malla, S. G. and Pragathi, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

PROCESS METALLURGY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IPMC 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 543 (2024)

Held 12-13 September 2023, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 264(approx) pages 9781713899709 Tanlega, Z. and Santoso, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

STATE AND DEVELOPMENT PROSPECTS OF AGRIBUSINESS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2024. (INTERAGROMASH 2024) (2 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 113 (2024)

Held 22-25 May 2024, Rostov-on-Don, Russia.

Softcover 1,262(approx) pages 9781713899198 Pakhomov, V. I. and Altybayev, A. N. et

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SUSTAINABLE AND RENEWABLE ENERGY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICSREE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 545 (2024)

Held 9-11 May 2024, Marseille, France.

Softcover 190(approx) pages 9781713899723 Lin, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND AGRICULTURE: GREEN AND ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SDEA 2024) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 537 (2024)

Held 24-26 April 2024, Ekaterinburg, Russia.

Softcover 1,336(approx) pages 9781713899044 Riccardo, V. and Petaja, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SUSTAINABLE PRACTICES AND INNOVATIONS IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (SPICE 2024)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 400 (2024)

Held 14-15 February 2024, Chennai, India.

Softcover 392(approx) pages 9781713899754 Nagappan, S. and Sivakumar, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ULTRA-RELATIVISTIC NUCLEUS-NUCLEUS COLLISIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2023. (QUARK MATTER 2023)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 296 (2024)

Held 3-9 September 2023, Houston, Texas, USA.

Softcover 898(approx) pages 9781713899464 Bellwied, R. and Geurts, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

UNION FOR COMPACT ACCELERATOR-DRIVEN NEUTRON SOURCES. INTERNATIONAL MEETING. 10TH 2023. (UCANS-10)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 298 (2024)

Held 16-19 October 2023, Budapest, Hungary.

Softcover 152(approx) pages 9781713899471 Mezei, F. and Gutberlet, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

URBAN PLANNING AND REGIONAL ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (UPRE 2024)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 192 (2024)

Held 22-24 April 2024, Bangkok, Thailand,

Softcover 186(approx) pages 9781713899075 Goh, M. and Lotfi, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

Elsevier Procedia:

AMBIENT SYSTEMS, NETWORKS AND TECHNOLOGIES NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (AND 7TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON EMERGING DATA AND INDUSTRY 4.0, EDI40)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 238

Held 23-25 April 2024, Hasselt, Belgium.

Softcover 1,120(approx) pages 9781713899679 Shakshuki, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

GREEN TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISGTA'2023)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 236

Held 27-29 December 2023, Casablanca, Morocco.

Softcover 614(approx) pages 9781713898894 Mahmud, M. and Lahby, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$163.00

INDUSTRY SCIENCES AND COMPUTER SCIENCE INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ISCSI 2023) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 237

Held 4-6 October 2023, Lisbon, Portugal.

Softcover 996(approx) pages 9781713898900 Cunha, M. C. and Mateues-Coelho, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND DATA ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICMLDE 2023) (5 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 235

Held 23-24 November 2023, Dehradun, India.

Softcover 3,680(approx) pages 9781713898887 Singh, V. and Asari, V. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$312.50

STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY AND DURABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICSID 2023)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 58

Held 19-22 September 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 162(approx) pages 9781713898917 Bozic, Z. and Schmauder, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$147.00

STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICONS 2023)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 60

Held 23 August 2023, Online.

Softcover 744(approx) pages 9781713898931 Krishnan, S. A. and Nagesha, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$163.00

SURFACE INTEGRITY. CIRP CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (CIRP CSI 2024)

Procedia CIRP Volume 123

Held 15-17 May 2024, Bremen, Germany.

Softcover 536(approx) pages 9781713899020 Meyer, D. and Karpuschewski, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$163.00

European Mathematical Society (EMS):

INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF MATHEMATICIANS. 2022. (ICM 2022) (2 PARTS) SECTIONS 5-8

Volume 4 of 7

Held 6-14 July 2022, Online. Sections 5-8.

Softcover 996 pages 9781713898719 Beliaev, D. and Smirnov, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF MATHEMATICIANS. 2022. (ICM 2022) PLENARY LECTURES

Volume 2 of 7

Held 6-14 July 2022, Online. Plenary Lectures.

Softcover 860 pages 9781713898696 Beliaev, D. and Smirnov, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$120.00

INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF MATHEMATICIANS. 2022. (ICM 2022) PRIZE LECTURES

Volume 1 of 7

Held 6-14 July 2022, Online. Prize Lectures.

Softcover 575 pages 9781713898689 Beliaev, D. and Smirnov, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$120.00

INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF MATHEMATICIANS. 2022. (ICM 2022) SECTIONS 12-14

Volume 6 of 7

Held 6-14 July 2022, Online. Sections 12-14.

Softcover 862 pages 9781713898733 Beliaev, D. and Smirnov, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$120.00

INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF MATHEMATICIANS. 2022. (ICM 2022) SECTIONS 1-4

Volume 3 of 7

Held 6-14 July 2022, Online. Sections 1-4.

Softcover 934 pages 9781713898702 Beliaev, D. and Smirnov, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$120.00

INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF MATHEMATICIANS. 2022. (ICM 2022) SECTIONS 15-20

Volume 7 of 7

Held 6-14 July 2022, Online. Sections 15-20.

Softcover 784 pages 9781713898740 Beliaev, D. and Smirnov, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$120.00

INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF MATHEMATICIANS. 2022. (ICM 2022) SECTIONS 9-11

Volume 5 of 7
Held 6-14 July 2022, Online. Sections 9-11.
Softcover 794 pages 9781713898726 Beliaev, D. and Smirnov, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$120.00

Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC):

AUTOMOTIVE BODY CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IABC 2024 TURIN) (PRESENTATIONS)

Held 5-6 June 2024, Turin, Italy. Presentations.

Softcover 322(approx) pages 9781713899105 Uddin, N. and Uddin, R. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

INMR:

INMR WORLD CONGRESS. 2022. (INMR 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-19 October 2022, Berlin, Germany. Softcover 1,312 pages 9781713899556 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$995.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

3D VISION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (3DV 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 18-21 March 2024, Davos, Switzerland. Softcover 1,625 pages 9798350362466 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$480.00

ADVANCED MECHATRONICS, INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURE AND INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICAMIMIA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-15 November 2023, Surabaya, Indonesia. Softcover 1,012 pages 9798350309232 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$358.00

ADVANCED MOTION CONTROL. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (AMC 2024)

Held 28 February - 1 March 2024, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 542 pages 9798350342826 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$272.00

ADVANCEMENT IN ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (AECE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-24 November 2023, Ghaziabad, India. Softcover 1,059 pages 9798350330731 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$367.00

ADVANCEMENTS IN COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICAC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-8 December 2023, Colombo, Sri Lanka. Softcover 867 pages 9798350358148 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$342.00

AI ENGINEERING - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING FOR AI. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (CAIN 2024)

Held 14-15 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 293 pages 9798350352191 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$228.00

AMBIENT INTELLIGENCE, KNOWLEDGE INFORMATICS AND INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AIKIIE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-3 November 2023, Ballari, India. Softcover 1,475 pages 9798350316476 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$441.00

ANTENNAS AND PROPAGATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISAP 2023)

Held 30 October - 2 November 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 721 pages 9798350341157 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$311.00

APPLIED ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICAPAI 2024)

Held 16 April 2024, Halden, Norway. Softcover 153 pages 9798350349771 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$204.00

APPLIED SENSING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (APSCON 2024)

Held 22-24 January 2024, Goa, India. Softcover 429 pages 9798350317282 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$260.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMPUTER APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICAICA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 28-30 November 2023, Dalian, China. Softcover 952 pages 9798350323320 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$347.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MECHATRONICS SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AIMS 2024)

Held 22-23 February 2024, Virtual Conference. Softcover 523 pages 9798350350531 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$269.00

ASIC. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ASICON 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-27 October 2023, Nanjing, China. Softcover 964 pages 9798350312997 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$366.00

AUTOMATIC SPEECH RECOGNITION AND UNDERSTANDING WORKSHOP. IEEE. 2023. (ASRU 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-20 December 2023, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 1,424 pages 9798350306903 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$431.00

AUTOMATION, COMPUTING AND RENEWABLE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICACRS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 11-13 December 2023, Pudukkottai, India. Softcover 2,000 pages 9798350340242 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$541.00

AUTOMATION, ELECTRONICS AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (AUTEEE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Shenyang, China. Softcover 1,208 pages 9798350305630 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$393.00

BIG DATA SECURITY ON CLOUD. IEEE CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (BigDataSecurity 2024)

Held 10-12 May 2024, NYC, New York, USA. Softcover 180 pages 9798350389531 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$208.00

BIG DATA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (BigData 2023) (9 VOLS)

Held 15-18 December 2023, Sorrento, Italy. Softcover 6,321 pages 9798350324464 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,409.00

COLOMBIAN CARIBBEAN CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (C3 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-25 November 2023, Barranquilla, Colombia. Softcover 953 pages 9798350341805 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$350.00

COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICCET 2024)

Held 22-24 February 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 87 pages 9798350373288 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$187.00

COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (COMSNETS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-7 January 2024, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 1,186 pages 9798350383126 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$393.00

COMMUNICATION, SECURITY AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCSAI 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 November 2023, Greater Noida, India. Softcover 1,049 pages 9798350369977 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$372.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND PHOTONICS CONFERENCE. ASIA. 2023. (ACP/POEM 2023) (AND 2023 INTERNATIONAL OPTOELECTRONICS MEETINGS) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-7 November 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 2,280 pages 9798350312621 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$606.00

COMPUTER ARITHMETIC. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 31ST 2024. (ARITH 2024)

Held 10-12 June 2024, Malaga, Spain. Softcover 147 pages 9798350384338 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$203.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE, ENGINEERING, AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (CSEE 2024)

Held 27-29 February 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 63 pages 9798350376869 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$141.00

COMPUTER SIMULATION AND MODELING, INFORMATION SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CSMIS 2023)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Buenos Aires, Argentina. Softcover 731 pages 9798350343731 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$305.00

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (TechDev 2023)

Held 14-16 October 2023, Rome, Italy. Softcover 33 pages 9798350381276 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICCTech 2024)

Held 1-3 February 2024, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 111 pages 9798350395426 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$197.00

COMPUTER, BIG DATA AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICCBD+AI 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Guiyang, China. Softcover 760 pages 9798350373240 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$311.00

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. WORLD CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (WCCCT 2024)

Held 12-14 April 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 336 pages 9798350372335 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$236.00

COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION, AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCCIS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-4 November 2023, Greater Noida, India. Softcover 1,212 pages 9798350306125 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$397.00

COMPUTING, ENGINEERING AND DESIGN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICCED 2023)

Held 7-8 November 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 803 pages 9798350370133 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$318.00

CROSS STRAIT RADIO SCIENCE AND WIRELESS TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 2023. (CSRSWTC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-13 November 2023, Guilin, China. Softcover 1,263 pages 9798350358988 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$410.00

CYBER-PHYSICAL SYSTEMS. ACM/IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (ICCPS 2024)

Held 13-16 May 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 292 pages 9798350369281 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$228.00

DATA ENGINEERING WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2024. (ICDEW 2024)

Held 13-16 May 2024, Utrecht, Netherlands. Softcover 412 pages 9798350384048 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$248.00

DATA ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2024. (ICDE 2024) (8 VOLS)

Held 13-17 May 2024, Utrecht, Netherlands. Softcover 5,752 pages 9798350317169 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$1,328.00

DATA SCIENCE AND COMPUTER APPLICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICDSCA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Dalian, China. Softcover 1,650 pages 9798350341553 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$471.00

DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE. ASIA AND SOUTH PACIFIC. 29TH 2024. (ASP-DAC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-25 January 2024, Incheon, South Korea.

Softcover 980 pages 9798350393552

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$358.00

DESIGN AUTOMATION FOR CPS AND IOT. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2024. (DESTION 2024)

Held 13-14 May 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 63 pages 9798350375954 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$141.00

DESIGN, AUTOMATION AND TEST IN EUROPE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2024. (DATE 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 25-27 March 2024, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 1,923 pages 9798350348606

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$540.00

DEVELOPMENT AND APPLICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (DAS 2024)

Held 23-25 May 2024, Suceava, Romania. Softcover 207 pages 9798350349306 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$212.00

EDUCATIONAL AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (ICEIT 2024)

Held 22-24 March 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 455 pages 9798350372670 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$256.00

EDUCATIONAL INNOVATION. IEEE EURASIAN CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ECEI 2024)

Held 26-28 January 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 423 pages 9798350307214 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$251.00

ELECTRICAL DRIVES, POWER ELECTRONICS AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (EDPEE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-29 February 2024, Athens, Greece. Softcover 1,035 pages 9798350395648 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$366.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 10TH 2023. (IFEEA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-5 November 2023, Nanjing, China. Softcover 1,304 pages 9798350309386 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$411.00

ELECTRICAL INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (EICT 2023)

Held 7-9 December 2023, Khulna, Bangladesh. Softcover 711 pages 9798350370843 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$301.00

ELECTRICAL, AUTOMATION AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEACE 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 29-31 December 2023, Changchun, China. Softcover 1,793 pages 9798350309621 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$504.00

ELECTRICAL, COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICECCE 2023)

Held 30-31 December 2023, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 798 pages 9798350369700

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$317.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC AND INFORMATION SCIENCES. IEEE OPEN CONFERENCE. 2024. (eStream 2024)

Held 25 April 2024, Vilnius, Lithuania. Softcover 204 pages 9798350352429 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$213.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE UTTAR PRADESH SECTION INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (UPCON 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 1-3 December 2023, Gautam Buddha Nagar, India.

Softcover 1,907 pages 9798350382488

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$525.00

ELECTRON DEVICES MEETING. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IEDM 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-13 December 2023, San Francisco, California, USA.

Softcover 934 pages 9798350327687

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$354.00

ELECTRONIC COMPONENTS AND TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 74TH 2024. (ECTC 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 28-31 May 2024, Denver, Colorado, USA.

Softcover 2,303 pages 9798350375992

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$662.00

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (EIECS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Changchun, China.

Softcover 1,401 pages 9798350316681

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$429.00

ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS. PANHELLENIC CONFERENCE. 2024. (PACET 2024)

Held 28-29 March 2024, Thessaloniki, Greece.

Softcover 378 pages 9798350318852

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$242.00

ELECTRONICS, MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND NANO-TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (IEMENTech 2023)

Held 18-20 December 2023, Kolkata, India. Softcover 757 pages 9798350328943 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$309.00

EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES IN COMPUTER SCIENCE FOR INTERDISCIPLINARY APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICETCS 2024)

Held 22-23 April 2024, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 474 pages 9798350372519

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES FOR FUTURE GRIDS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ETFG 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 3-6 December 2023, Wollongong, Australia. Softcover 2,335 pages 9781665479912 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$606.00

ENERGY, MATERIALS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEMCE 2023)

Held 14-15 December 2023, Madurai, India. Softcover 841 pages 9798350393385 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$323.00

EXPERIMENT@ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (exp.at'23)

Held 5-7 June 2023, Evora, Portugal. Softcover 279 pages 9798350314410 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$229.00

FACTORY COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (WFCS 2024)

Held 17-19 April 2024, Toulouse, France. Softcover 195 pages 9798350319354 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$211.00

FUTURISTIC TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (INCOFT 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Belagavi, Karnataka, India. Softcover 1,852 pages 9798350308853 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$521.00

GLOBAL AERONAUTICAL ENGINEERING AND SATELLITE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (GAST 2024)

Held 24-26 April 2024, Marrakesh, Morocco. Softcover 359 pages 9798350371604 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$240.00

GREEN TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (GreenTech 2024)

Held 3-5 April 2024, Springdale, Arkansas, USA. Softcover 247 pages 9798350308594 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$218.00

HAPTICS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2024. (HAPTICS 2024)

Held 7-10 April 2024, Long Beach, California, USA. Softcover 414 pages 9798350345124 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$222.00

HYPERSPECTRAL IMAGING AND SIGNAL PROCESSING: EVOLUTION IN REMOTE SENSING. WORKSHOP. 13TH 2023. (WHISPERS 2023)

Held 31 October - 2 November 2023, Athens, Greece. Softcover 753 pages 9798350395587 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$308.00

IMAGE PROCESSING, COMPUTER VISION AND MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICICML 2023) (2 VOLS)

2023. (ICICML 2023) (2 VOLS)
Held 3-5 November 2023, Chengdu, China.
Softcover 1,215 pages 9798350331424
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$395.00

INDIA COUNCIL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 20TH 2023. (INDICON 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-17 December 2023, Hyderabad, India. Softcover 1,467 pages 9798350305609

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$441.00

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IEEM 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 18-21 December 2023, Singapore. Softcover 1,772 pages 9798350323160 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$505.00

INDUSTRIAL IOT, BIG DATA AND SUPPLY CHAIN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IIoTBDSC 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 487 pages 9798350341706 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$263.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY CONVERGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (ICTC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 11-13 October 2023, Jeju Island, South Korea. Softcover 1,910 pages 9798350313284 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$545.00

INFORMATION AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICICT 2024)

Held 15-17 March 2024, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 564 pages 9798350385632 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$276.00

INFORMATION AND EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICIET 2024)

Held 18-20 March 2024, Yamaguchi, Japan. Softcover 513 pages 9798350371789 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$268.00

INFORMATION PROCESSING IN SENSOR NETWORKS. ACM/IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2024. (IPSN 2024)

Held 13-16 May 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 337 pages 9798350362022 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$235.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES AND COMMUNICATIONS. GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (GCITC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 1-3 December 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 1,802 pages 9798350308174 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$512.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE CONFERENCE. IEEE JOINT INTERNATIONAL. 11TH 2023. (ITAIC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 8-10 December 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 1,999 pages 9798350333671 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$549.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, APPLIED MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICITAMS 2023)

Held 20-22 March 2023, Al-Qadisyia, Iraq. Softcover 427 pages 9798350335125 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$214.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. OITS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (OCIT 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 13-15 December 2023, Raipur, India. Softcover 1,004 pages 9798350358247 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$362.00

INNOVATIVE MECHANISMS FOR INDUSTRY APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICIMIA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-23 December 2023, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 1,589 pages 9798350343649 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$460.00

INNOVATIVE SMART GRID TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE. IEEE PES. 2023. (ISGT EUROPE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-26 October 2023, Grenoble, France. Softcover 1,610 pages 9798350396799 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$472.00

INTEGRATED INTELLIGENCE AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICIICS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 24-25 November 2023, Kalaburagi, India. Softcover 1,662 pages 9798350315462 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$481.00

LOW-POWER AND HIGH-SPEED CHIPS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (COOL CHIPS 2024)

Held 17-19 April 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 73 pages 9798350384154 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$193.00

MACHINE INTELLIGENCE FOR GEOANALYTICS AND REMOTE SENSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MIGARS 2024)

Held 8-10 April 2024, Wellington, New Zealand. Softcover 165 pages 9798350389685 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$205.00

MACHINE LEARNING ON EDGE IN SENSOR SYSTEMS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 3RD 2024. (SenSys-ML 2024)

Held 13-16 May 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 27 pages 9798350363371 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

MACHINE VISION, IMAGE PROCESSING AND IMAGING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MVIPIT 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 289 pages 9798350306552 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$227.00

MANAGEMENT ENGINEERING, SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND SERVICE SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICMSS 2024)

Held 12-14 January 2024, Wuhan, China. Softcover 133 pages 9798350393712 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$199.00

MECHANICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICMEE 2023)

Held 17-19 November 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 605 pages 9798350307153 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$283.00

METROLOGY FOR AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023.

(MetroAgriFor 2023)

Held 6-8 November 2023, Pisa, Italy. Softcover 850 pages 9798350312737 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$327.00

METROLOGY FOR EXTENDED REALITY, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND NEURAL ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MetroXRAINE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Milano, Italy. Softcover 1,214 pages 9798350300819 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$401.00

MICRO ELECTRO MECHANICAL SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 37TH 2024. (MEMS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-25 January 2024, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,197 pages 9798350357936 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$408.00

MICROELECTRONICS AND ELECTRON DEVICES. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2024. (WMED 2024)

Held 29 March 2024, Boise, Idaho, USA. Softcover 23 pages 9798350395952 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$96.00

MICROWAVE ACOUSTICS AND MECHANICS. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IC-MAM 2024)

Held 13-15 May 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 172 pages 9798350331479 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$210.00

MICROWAVE CONFERENCE. ASIA-PACIFIC. 2023. (APMC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-8 December 2023, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 899 pages 9781665494199 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$350.00

MINING SOFTWARE REPOSITORIES. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (MSR 2024)

Held 15-16 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 747 pages 9798350363982 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$311.00

MOBILE NETWORKS AND WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICMNWC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-5 December 2023, Tumkur, India. Softcover 1,644 pages 9798350317039 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$472.00

MODERN ELECTRICAL AND ENERGY SYSTEM. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (MEES 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-30 September 2023, Kremenchuk, Ukraine. Softcover 966 pages 9798350359794 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$347.00

NEURO INSPIRED COMPUTATIONAL ELEMENTS CONFERENCE. 2024. (NICE 2024)

Held 23-26 April 2024, La Jolla, California, USA. Softcover 152 pages 9798350390599 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$203.00

NEW ENERGY AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICNEPE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Huzhou, China. Softcover 1,226 pages 9798350393231 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$397.00

NEXT GENERATION ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (NEIeX 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-16 December 2023, Vellore, India. Softcover 916 pages 9798350319095 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$341.00

NUCLEAR SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2022. (AND MEDICAL IMAGING CONFERENCE) (NSS/MIC 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 5-12 November 2022, Milano, Italy. Softcover 1,570 pages 9781665488730 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$494.00

OPEN INNOVATIONS ASSOCIATION. CONFERENCE. 35TH 2024. (FRUCT 2024)

Held 24-26 April 2024, Tampere, Finland. Softcover 763 pages 9798350349474 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$309.00

PATTERN ANALYSIS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (PAIS 2024)

Held 24-25 April 2024, El Oued, Algeria. Softcover 605 pages 9798350350272 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$285.00

PHOTOVOLTAIC SPECIALISTS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 50TH 2023. (PVSC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 11-16 June 2023, San Juan, Puerto Rico, USA. Softcover 1,669 pages 9781665460606 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$500.00

POWER AND ENERGY TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICPET 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 27-30 July 2023, Tianjin, China. Softcover 1,813 pages 9798350339680 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$513.00

POWER AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICPRE 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 22-25 September 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 2,051 pages 9798350328820 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$564.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND MOTION CONTROL CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 10TH 2024. (IPEMC2024-ECCE Asia) (7 VOLS)

Held 17-20 May 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 5,137 pages 9798350351347 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$1,100.00

POWER ELECTRONICS CONFERENCE. IEEE SOUTHERN. 8TH 2023. (SPEC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 26-29 November 2023, Florianopolis, Brazil. Softcover 2,022 pages 9798350321135 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$547.00

POWER ELECTRONICS, SMART GRID, AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PESGRE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-20 December 2023, Trivandrum, India. Softcover 1,468 pages 9798350310580 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$450.00

POWER SEMICONDUCTOR DEVICES AND ICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 36TH 2024. (ISPSD 2024)

Held 2-6 June 2024, Bremen, Germany. Softcover 561 pages 9798350394832 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$282.00

POWER SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ICPS 2023)

Held 13-15 December 2023, Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh. Softcover 739 pages 9798350318746 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$306.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICRASET 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-24 November 2023, B G Nagara, India. Softcover 1,047 pages 9798350306934 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$366.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (REPE 2023)

Held 15-17 September 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 424 pages 9798350306194 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$251.00

RENEWABLE SOLUTIONS FOR ECOSYSTEMS: TOWARDS A SUSTAINABLE ENERGY TRANSITION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (ICRSetoSET 2023)

Held 6-8 May 2023, Djelfa, Algeria. Softcover 500 pages 9798350346343 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$269.00

RESEARCH METHODOLOGIES IN KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND AND TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTL CONF. 2023. (RMKMATE 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 1-2 November 2023, Chennai, India. Softcover 2,116 pages 9798350305715 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$564.00

SECURITY AND PRIVACY WORKSHOPS. IEEE. 2024. (SPW 2024)

Held 23 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 300 pages 9798350354881 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$228.00

SENSING, MEASUREMENT, COMMUNICATION AND INTERNET OF THINGS TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (SMC-IoT 2023)

Held 29-31 December 2023, Changsha, China. Softcover 214 pages 9798350373264 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$214.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND INTEGRATED NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (SPIN 2024)

Held 21-22 March 2024, Noida, India. Softcover 450 pages 9798350308440 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$263.00

SMART AND HEALTHY CITIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2023. (ISHC 2023)

Held 16-17 December 2023, Hainan, China. Softcover 128 pages 9798350371536 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$199.00

SMART CITY SYMPOSIUM PRAGUE. 2024. (SCSP 2024)

Held 23-24 May 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 175 pages 9798350360967 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$208.00

SMART CLOUD. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (SmartCloud 2024)

Held 10-12 May 2024, NYC, New York, USA. Softcover 109 pages 9798350389517 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

SMART GENERATION COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (SMART GENCON 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 29-31 December 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 2,537 pages 9798350319132 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$654.00

SMART TECHNOLOGIES FOR POWER, ENERGY AND CONTROL. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (STPEC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-13 December 2023, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 1,377 pages 9798350304749 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$430.00

SMART TECHNOLOGIES FOR SMART NATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (SmartTechCon 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-19 August 2023, Singapore. Softcover 1,526 pages 9798350305425 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$460.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 46TH 2024. (ICSE 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 14-20 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 2,942 pages 9798350382143 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$738.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING: COMPANION PROCEEDINGS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 46TH 2024. (ICSE-Companion 2024)

Held 14-20 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 503 pages 9798350351781 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$267.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING: SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN PRACTICE. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 46TH 2024. (ICSE-SEIP 2024)

Held 14-20 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 467 pages 9798350352177 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$258.00

SUSTAINABLE POWER AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (ISPEC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 28-30 November 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 1,682 pages 9798350322705 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$486.00

SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES FOR INDUSTRY 5.0. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (STI 2023)

Held 9-10 December 2023, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Softcover 562 pages 9798350394320

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$284.00

SYSTEM INTEGRATION. IEEE/SICE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (SII 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-11 January 2024, Ha Long, Vietnam. Softcover 1,588 pages 9798350312089

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$457.00

SYSTEM SECURITY, SAFETY, AND RELIABILITY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 10TH 2024. (ISSSR 2024)

Held 16-17 March 2024, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 534 pages 9798350362947

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$272.00

SYSTEM, COMPUTATION, AUTOMATION AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSCAN 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-18 November 2023, Puducherry, India. Softcover 1,057 pages 9798350315134

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$366.00

SYSTEMS, SIGNALS AND DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (SSD 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-23 February 2023, Mahdia, Tunisia. Softcover 1,068 pages 9798350332575

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$373.00

TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIFICATION CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (ITEC-India 2023)

Held 12-15 December 2023, Chennai, India.

Softcover 743 pages 9798350337815

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$310.00

TRUST. SECURITY AND PRIVACY IN COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (TrustCom 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 1-3 November 2023, Exeter, United Kingdom.

Softcover 2,804 pages 9798350382006

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$736.00

VACUUM ELECTRONICS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 23RD 2022. (IVEC 2022)

Held 25-29 April 2022, Monterey, California, USA.

Softcover 503 pages 9781665443265

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$268.00

VEHICULAR TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 97TH 2023. (VTC2023-SPRING) (4 VOLS)

Held 20-23 June 2023, Florence, Italy.

Softcover 3,025 pages 9798350311150

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$748.00

VISUALIZATION CONFERENCE. IEEE PACIFIC. 17TH 2024. (PacificVis 2024)

Held 23-26 April 2024, Tokyo, Japan.

Softcover 377 pages 9798350393811

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$244.00

WOMEN IN DATA SCIENCE CONFERENCE AT PRINCE SULTAN UNIVERSITY. INTERNATIONAL. 7TH 2024. (Wids PSU 2024)

Held 3-4 March 2024, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 230 pages 9798350395846 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$219.00

WORLD OF WIRELESS, MOBILE AND MULTIMEDIA NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 25TH 2024. (WOWMOM 2024)

Held 4-7 June 2024, Perth, Australia. Softcover 393 pages 9798350394672 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$248.00

Institute of Refrigeration (IOR):

INSTITUTE OF REFRIGERATION. 2021-2022.

Volume 118
Held multiple dates in 2021 and 2022.
Softcover 120 pages 9781713880370
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$95.00

Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

OFFSHORE ENERGY AND STORAGE SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 2023. (OSES 2023)

IET Conference Publications 833
Held 12-14 July 2023, St. Julian's, Malta.
Softcover 381 pages 9781713879602
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

QUALITY, RELIABILITY, RISK, MAINTENANCE, AND SAFETY ENGINEERING. 13TH 2023. (QR2MSE 2023)

IET Conference Publications 835 Held 26-29 July 2023, Kunming, China. Softcover 765 pages 9781713879688 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

International Microelectronics and Packaging Society, Nordic (IMAPS-Nordic):

MICROELECTRONICS AND PACKAGING CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. ANNUAL. 2023. (NORDPAC 2023)

Held 12-14 June 2023, Oslo, Norway. Softcover 84(approx) pages 9781713899006 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

MICROELECTRONICS AND PACKAGING CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. ANNUAL. 60TH 2024. (NORDPAC 2024)

Held 11-13 June 2024, Tampere, Finland. Softcover 102(approx) pages 9781713899013 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

Linz Center of Mechatronics GmbH:

MAGNETIC BEARINGS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 15TH 2016. (ISMB15)

Held 3-6 August 2016, Kitakyushu, Japan. Softcover 892 pages 9781713899136 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

Rezekne Higher Education Institute - Rezeknes Augstskola:

ENVIRONMENT, TECHNOLOGY AND RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (4 VOLS) (4 VOLS)

Held 27-28 June 2024, Rezekne, Latvia.

Softcover 1,772(approx) pages 9781713899570

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

COMBINATORIAL PATTERN MATCHING. ANNUAL SYMPOSIUM. 35TH 2024. (CPM 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 296

Held 25-27 June 2024, Fukuoka, Japan.

Softcover 472(approx) pages 9781713899433 Inenagam, S. and Puglisi, S. J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

FOUNDATIONS OF RESPONSIBLE COMPUTING. SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2024. (FORC 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 295

Held 12-14 June 2024, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 210(approx) pages 9781713899426 Rothblum, G. N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

PROVENANCE OF ELEGANCE IN COMPUTATION - ESSAYS DEDICATED TO VAL TANNEN. COLLOQUIUM. 2024

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 119

. Held 24-25 May 2024, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA.

Softcover 196(approx) pages 9781713899440 Amarilli, A. and Deutsch, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

Springer Nature:

MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. PART B MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 5

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 5

Held 13-18 August 2023, Cancun, Mexico.

Softcover 54(approx) pages 9781713899266

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$100.00

MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. PART B MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 6

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 6

Held 13-18 August 2023, Cancun, Mexico.

Softcover 74(approx) pages 9781713899273

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$100.00

TAPPI Press:

FLEXPACK PLACE CONFERENCE. 2024.

Held 14-17 April 2024, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 454 pages 9781713899761

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

TAPPICON. 2024. (2 VOLS)

Held 28 April - 1 May 2024, Cleveland, Ohio, USA.

Softcover 1,600 pages 9781713899815

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICAMS 2023) (EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 140

Held 9-10 May 2023, Ahmednagar, India. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the Third International Conference on Advances in Materials Science (ICAMS 2023).

Softcover 172(approx) pages 9783036401157 Kale, S. A. and Oyedepo, S. O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

FUTURE SUSTAINABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICFSE 2024) (FULL TEXT PAPERS RELATED TO CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 12

Held 20-22 February 2024, Babylon, Iraq. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers related to construction engineering from the 2nd International Conference on the Future Sustainable Energy (ICFSE 2024).

Softcover 132(approx) pages 9781713899303 Majdi, M. S. and Abed, A. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$100.00

FUTURE SUSTAINABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICFSE 2024) (FULL TEXT PAPERS)

Engineering Headway Volume 8

Held 20-22 February 2024, Babylon, Iraq. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 2nd International Conference on the Future Sustainable Energy (ICFSE 2024).
Softcover 190(approx) pages 9783036405964 Majdi, M. S. and Abed, A. M. et al.

Softcover 190(approx) pages

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00